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Marguerite Lockard

From: Ktmberley Pena :
‘Sent:  Tuesday, April 10, 2007 2:54 PM .
To: Melinda Watts .

.« Ce: . Marguerite Lockard -
lsubject RE: Docket No. 070190-TP Tme

Per this email, we will do so. Thank you.

From: Melinda Watts _
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2007 2:17 PM

To: Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena

Subject: Docket No. 070190-TP - Title change

Hong,

After discussions with the company to clarify what is going on, we believe the title on this docket should be changed
from:

Docket No. 070190-TP — Request for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 5715 and IXC Registration No.
TJ246 from Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications to NuVox Transition Subsidiary, LLC, and for
waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., by Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN
Communications, FDN Holdings, LLC, NuVox Transition Subsidiary, LLC, and Nuvox, Inc.

to:

CMP
Docket No. 070150y TP Request for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 5715 from Florida Digital Network,
Inc. d/b/a FDN Comiitumiications to FDN, LLC, d/b/a FDN Communications; for cancellation of IXC Registration No.
TJ246; and for Whver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., by Florida Digital Network, Inc.

d/b/a FDN Co%&mcatlons FDN Holdings, LLC, FDN, LLC, d/b/a FDN Commumcatlons and Nuvox, Inc.
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